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From: 'fiR 1N <Itay_a@jerusalem.muni.il>
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From: nmar nnwa <pgamay@young-jerusalem.org.il>
Sent; Tuesday, May 3, 2022 12:23 PM
To: minw v inny 11 <BSSHIRA@jerusalem.muni.il>
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From: omian 1701<ZTAVRAHAM@jerusalem.muni >

Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 10:32 AM

To: NN N (RINI<rjariela@jerusalem.muni il>; R yarw<Sitamar@jerusalem.muni.ib>
Ce: oma Pn<PINCHAS _ER@jerusalem.muni.il>
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From: nUROW NS anelamierosalent. muniil>

Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 10:19 AM

To: BAaN A7DT<ZTAVRAHAM@ jerusaienmuniil>; prn yanw<Siiamar@isrusalem.muni.il>

Cc: D19 '7IN<PINCHAS FR@ierusalem.muniil>

Subject: RE: 20wm na%nn n v
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From: DNAN Q70 T<ZTAVRARAM @jerusalem.muni.ii>

Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 9:47 AM

To: WA yarw<Stamar@jerusatemmuniil> APNTIR (REN<arielz@jerusalem.muni.il>

Coy DNag PIN<RINCHAS ER@erusalentmunt.il>

Subject: FW: 20w R0 {TN 03
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Erom: DNID T7IN<PINCHAS ER@jerusalem.meni.il>

Sent: Monday, May §, 2022 9:33 AM

To: Dmax NPT<ZTAVRAHAM®@ jerusslem. muniil>

Subject: FW: 219w/n n3wmn N
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Froms DYROIN S I<siarigla @ierusalen muniil>

Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 4:12 PM

To: UMIS P7INCBINCHAS ER@jsrusalemmuni i>

Subject: FW: 10N R T m
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